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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler
Sent: Friday, January 04, 2019 8:38 AM
To: 'jastone@southernco.com'
Subject: FW: Change in status - 

Good morning, Mr. Stone, 
 
The original email was sent to the wrong address, so here is a copy for your records.  Please let us know if you need 
anything else. 
 
Thank you! 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
 
From: Dorothy Menasco On Behalf Of Records Clerk 
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 6:02 PM 
To: 'jastone@sothernco.com' 
Cc: 'csboyett@southernco.com' 
Subject: RE: Change in status -  
 
Good afternoon, Mr. Stone, 
 
Thank you for advising of your departure from Gulf Power Company.  We have removed your name 
and related contact information from the following dockets, and have added C. Shane Boyett’s contact 
information in its place. 
 
Dockets: 
 
20170208 
20180013 
20180039 
20180143 
20180162 
 
It is noted that rollover Dockets 20180001, 20180002, and 20180007 are closed.  No information has 
been changed in those dockets.  If Gulf Power Company files an intent to retain party status in the 
2019 rollover dockets, the new contact information will be added to the new dockets at that time and 
you will not receive filings in those dockets. 
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I hope you find this information helpful, 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 

 
 
From: Stone, Jeff A. [mailto:jastone@southernco.COM]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 02, 2019 5:33 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Cc: Russell.Badders@nexteraenergy.com; Holly.Henderson@nexteraenergy.com; Charles.Boyett@nexteraenergy.com; 
Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane) 
Subject: Change in status -  
Importance: High 
 
This will serve to advise the Florida Public Service Commission that as of January 1, 2019, I am no longer legal counsel to, 
employed by or otherwise affiliated with Gulf Power Company.  Please remove my name from all prospective notices 
associated with Gulf Power Company, including without limitation, the dockets referenced in the attached email notices. 
If anything further is needed from me in this regard, please let me know.  Thank you. 
 
Very truly yours, 
 
Jeffrey A. Stone 
Vice President & Corporate Secretary 
Chief Compliance Officer 
Mississippi Power Company 
2992 West Beach Boulevard, Bin MPC 1080 6D 
Gulfport, MS 39501-1907 
Tel 228.865.5050 
Mobile 850.982.0178 
jastone@southernco.com 
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Brandy Butler

From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Wednesday, January 09, 2019 12:06 PM
To: 'Charles.Boyett@nexteraenergy.com'
Subject: FW: Change in status - 
Attachments: RE Change in status - 

Mr. Boyett, 
 
The attached email response to Mr. Stone was copied to you on 1/3/19, however, it was returned with 
the automatic reply shown below.  We are forwarding that message to your new email address 
mentioned below. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are considered 
to be public records and will be made available to the public and media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail communications may be subject to public 
disclosure. 
 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Boyett, C. Shane [mailto:CSBOYETT@southernco.com]  
Sent: Thursday, January 03, 2019 6:02 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Automatic reply: Change in status -  
 
Thank you for your email. As of Jan 1, Gulf Power is now part of NextEra Energy. This Southern 
Company email address is no longer active and is not being monitored. Please update your records 
and send all future emails to my new email address, Charles.Boyett@nexteraenergy.com 




